

Provost Council Meeting

Minutes

June 25, 2021

Meeting called by: Melinda Arnold, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Members include: Del Doughty, Gary Stading, Liz Patterson, Teri Stover, Carl Greig, Kelly Coke, Jana Boatright, Shelley Caraway, Kathy Williams, Craig Nakashian, Mitch Parker, Jennifer Davis, Jennifer Willis, Sarah Johnson, Venus Lillis, and Angela Sikorski

Members Absent: Jennifer Willis, Teri Stover, and Carl Greig

Guest: Recorder: Norma McCormick

- I. CASE Presentation Dr. Doughty

Dr. Doughty gave his presentation.

- II. Success Center Presentation Liz, Venus, and Sarah

Liz, Venus, and Sarah gave their presentation.

- III. VPAA Reorganization Dr. Arnold

Dr. Arnold briefed the council on some reorganizational updates happening in the VPAA department. The Registrar's office will move under the provost's department.

- IV. What should we do about Provost Council? Dr. Arnold

Dr. Arnold asked for feedback on how the council should be handled moving forward.

Next meeting August 20th, 2021, Zoom.